Public Document Pack

Environment Sub
Committee
Tuesday, 4 January 2022
Tuesday, 11 January 2022 Ground Floor, Quadrant, The Silverlink North, Cobalt
Business Park, North Tyneside, NE27 0BY commencing at 6.00 pm.
Agenda
Item
1.

Page

Apologies for Absence
To receive any apologies for absence

2.

Appointment of Substitute Members
To be informed of the appointment of any substitute members for the
meeting.

3.

Minutes

5-6

To consider the minutes of the meeting held on 9 November 2021.
4.

Declaration of Interests and Dispensations
You are invited to declare any registerable and/or non-registerable
interests in matters appearing on the agenda, and the nature of that
interest.
You are also invited to disclose any dispensation that you have been
granted in relation to any item on the agenda.

5.

Working towards a Net-Zero Carbon Future

7 - 10

To consider a report which sets out how the procurement process can
contribute to the Authority’s ambition to be Carbon neutral by 2030.
6.

Carbon Net Zero Challenge

11 - 28

To receive a presentation which sets out the steps taken and the
legislative framework in relation to the Authority’s ambition to be carbon
neutral by 2030.
Members of the public are entitled to attend this meeting and receive information about it.
North Tyneside Council wants to make it easier for you to get hold of the information you need.
We are able to provide our documents in alternative formats including Braille, audiotape, large
print and alternative languages.

Agenda
Item
7.

Page

Overview of the Environment Act 2021
To receive a update on the Environment Act 2021.
Circulation overleaf …

Members of the Environment Sub Committee
Councillor Brian Burdis (Chair)
Councillor Linda Bell (Deputy Chair)
Councillor Margaret Hall
Councillor Chris Johnston
Councillor Gary Madden
Councillor Janice Mole

Councillor Gary Bell
Councillor Muriel Green
Councillor John Harrison
Councillor Joe Kirwin
Councillor Pam McIntyre
Councillor Jane Shaw

This page is intentionally left blank

Agenda Item 3
Environment Sub Committee
Tuesday, 9 November 2021
Present:

Councillor B Burdis (Chair)
Councillors G Bell, L Bell, M Hall, C Johnston, J Kirwin,
G Madden, P McIntyre, J Mole and J Shaw
In attendance: Councillor T Mulvenna as substitute for
Councillor M A Green

Apologies:
E8/21

Councillors M Green

Declaration of Interests and Dispensations

There were no declarations of interest or dispensations reported.

E9/21

Minutes

Resolved that the minutes of the meeting held on 7 September 2021 be confirmed and
signed by the Chair.

E10/21

Facilities for Electric Vehicle Charging in North Tyneside

Consideration was given to a presentation which provided an update on the North Tyneside
electric vehicle charging strategy. It was explained that the market for zero emission
vehicles was currently constrained by a number of factors including the limited choice of
vehicles, the high cost of electric vehicles compared to petrol/diesel vehicles, the small
number of entry level vehicles and the limited supply of vehicles in the used car market.
Due to the current shortages of computer chips waiting times for new vehicles were
significantly higher than would be expected and this affected the roll out of electric vehicles
both in the UK and worldwide.
Reference was made to the government incentives currently available to encourage the roll
out of zero emission vehicles. Many of the incentives were focussed around company car
tax relief although it was anticipated that once the Zero Emission Vehicle market matured
the incentives were likely to be reduced or withdrawn, as had happened with the incentives
provided for the roll out of solar PV systems.
It was explained that the maximum range of zero emission vehicles was currently around
350 to 400 kilometres (km) on a single charge which was sufficient for the majority of
residents, 85% of whom travelled within a 30km area. This meant that, like petrol or diesel
fuelling arrangements, most residents would only need to charge their vehicle once a week.
It was suggested that early adopters were likely to be those who could comfortably and
conveniently transition to electric vehicles without it adversely impacting on their daily
routine.
It was also explained that the existing electric vehicle charging infrastructure was expanding

Page 5

Environment Sub Committee
to include a variety of venues such as business parks, retail parks, gym/leisure centres,
supermarkets and hospitals rather than being focussed on individual homes. It was noted
that many homes did not have the facility to have electric car charging facilities installed due
to their location or lack of off-street parking facilities. Whilst there were a number of onstreet charging options available they created a number of challenges to overcome which
included:






The allocation of parking to a specific property;
The creation of additional street furniture and issues around obstruction of the
footpath, damage to the equipment and future maintenance;
The redesign of the existing street lighting furniture to accommodate vehicle charging
points
Limited off-grid solutions; and
Infrastructure not being transferrable for example if the property owner moved.

It was noted that the Authority had not been a mainstream fuel provider to businesses or the
public and it therefore did not intend to become a long-term default provider of electric
vehicle charging points. It was also noted that the lifecycle of battery technology was
around 2-3 years and this was significantly shorter than the lifespan of electric vehicle
charging infrastructure. It was explained that charging infrastructure installed now would be
obsolete by 2030. The Authority would facilitate others, such as energy companies and fuel
providers to provide public electric vehicle charging facilities.
Details of the current electric vehicle charging points around the borough were outlined. It
was explained that no one in the borough was more than 2km from a charging point.
It was explained that the Authority would work with suppliers/operators to facilitate the roll
out of off-street charging points and that regionally work would be undertaken to establish a
network operator to manage maintain and upgrade the charging network to improve
reliability. The Authority would bid for funding to increase coverage and the speed of
available charging points in the borough.
It was explained that the Strategy would be presented to the Cabinet for approval and would
be kept under review.
The Chair thanked the officers for their report.
Resolved that the report be noted

2

Page 6

Tuesday, 9 November 2021

Agenda Item 5
Meeting:

Environment Sub-Group

Date:

11 January 2022

Title:

Procurement and Working Towards a Net-Zero Carbon Future

Author:

Sarah Heslop, Strategic Commercial and Procurement Manager.
Tel. 0191 643 5456

Service Area:

Commissioning and Asset Management

Wards affected:

All

1.

Purpose of report

1.1

To provide the Committee with an update as to how procurement can support the
Authority’s net-zero target.

2

Recommendation:
It is recommended that the Environment Sub-Committee note the content of this report.

3.

Background:

3.1

The Authority currently spends circa £260 million with over 4000 third party suppliers.
Climate emergency/environmental sustainability forms part of our social value criteria.
Social value where appropriate currently forms 5-10% of the evaluation, alongside price
and quality.

3.2

National Position

The National Strategy sets out that all contracting authorities should consider the following
national priorities alongside any additional local priorities in their procurement activity:




Creating new businesses, new jobs and new skills;
Tackling climate change and reducing waste, and
Improving supplier diversity innovation and resilience.

National policy supports taking a wider view of value for money, and we will include
incorporating award criteria, where appropriate, for comparing bids and scoring their relative
quality to encourage ways of working and operational delivery that achieve social, economic
and environmental benefits.
A new Buyers Guide will embrace the principles set out in the National Strategy together with
the Council Plan Priorities. We will set a clear link between development of strategies and
business cases for procurement, with a clear link between the specification, award criteria and
assessment of quality when awarding contracts.

Page 7

Social Value will be aligned to the Council Plan Priorities, monitored, measured and reported to
Cabinet as a minimum on an annual basis. This will be presented to Cabinet in March for
approval.

3.3 Future Proposals
Tackling climate change and reducing waste, contributing to the Authority’s ambition to be
carbon neutral by 2030. Reducing waste, improving resource efficiency, and contributing to the
move towards a circular economy and identifying and prioritising sustainable procurement to
deliver additional environmental benefits.
The plan to further support the net-zero carbon future will be as follows:
a. Current suppliers
Influence where possible net-zero targets during contract management meetings. We will
encourage innovation to support our ambition.
We will work closely with our strategic partners ensuring that net-zero is a key part of the
service planning process.
b. Future procurements
Authority contracts are usually for a maximum term of 4 years, when contracts are due for
renewal the specification and outcomes will be assessed and enhanced to maximise benefits.
c. Future policy
In March 2022 a report will be presented to Cabinet with the new Procurement Strategy 20212025, consultation will commence with relevant Cabinet Members, market suppliers and
officers. Consultation will consider whether to increase the social value target (depending on the
nature of the contract) from 5/10% or to include a separate evaluation criterion for net-zero
carbon.

Page 8

Paul Nelson
Environmental Sustainability and
Street Lighting Manager

North Tyneside Council
Page 9

Carbon Net Zero 2030
Agenda Item 6

What I’d like to cover

Page 10

•
•
•
•
•
•
•

Journey so far & new target
National policy development
Key national milestones
Our current performance
Climate Emergency Board / key projects
Working with partners and stakeholders
Next steps

Climate Emergency declared July 2019

ough
seline
Page 11

005

Council
Baseline

NTC targets:

50%

2023

2010
Govt targets:

Net ze

2027

2050

50%

Net Ze

Our North Tyneside Council Plan 2021-25:
“We will publish an action plan of the steps we will take and the national
investment we will seek to make North Tyneside carbon net-zero by 2030.”

C targets

50%

Net zero

Net ze
Page 12

2023

t targets

Borough 2019
Council 2020/21

2030

2035

2050

78%

Net Ze

= 827,200 tonnes. 41% down
= 14,395 tonnes.
52% down

overnment Ten Point Plan

Page 13

Advancing offshore wind
Driving the growth of low carbon hydrogen
Delivering new and advanced nuclear power
Accelerating the shift to zero emission vehicles
Green public transport, cycling and walking
Jet zero’ and green ships
Greener buildings
nvesting in carbon capture, usage and storage
Protecting our natural environment
Green finance and innovation

Supporting Policy
a.
b.
c.
d.
e.
f.
g.
h.
i.
j.
k.

Energy white paper
Net Zero Strategy
England Tree Strategy
Transport Decarbonisation Plan
Industrial Decarbonisation Plan
Heat and Building Strategy
Hydrogen Strategy
National Bus Strategy
Treasury Net Zero Review
The Environment Bill
Future Homes Standard

Working to 2050

Government milestones

4,000 new
zero-emission
buses

Quadruple
offshore wind
capacity
Double
cycling
rates
(2013)

2021

Large village
hydrogen
heating trial

2028

Page 14

2025

Nuclear:
Hinkley Point C
comes online

Hydrogen
heated town
pilot

4 carbon capture
sites operational

2030

2035

2040

Future Homes
Standard

600,000 heat
pumps installed per
year

End of sales of new
petrol and diesel
cars and vans

End of sales of
new hybrid cars
and vans

End of sales of
new diesel HGVs
(expected)

2050

The borough’s carbon footprint
Borough carbon footprint 2019

2019 = 827,200 tonnes
Business

Down 60%

Business

Domestic

Down 39%

Domestic

Transport

Down 13%

Overall

Down 41%

28%

Page 15

35%

Transport
37%

The council’s carbon footprint
Council carbon footprint 2020-21
1%
15%

19%

20/21 = 14,395 tonnes

Page 16

Electricity

Down 70%

Electricity

Gas

Down 9%

Gas

Water

Down 24%

Street Lighting

Down 75%

Fleet

Down 21%

Business Miles

Down 75%

Overall

Down 52%

Water
Street
Lighting
Fleet
47%
Business
Miles

The council and borough carbon footprints
2%

Council
Page 17

Borough

98%

Climate Emergency Board

Page 18

Key projects:
•
Street Lighting LED
•
Energy efficiency and low
carbon heat in public buildings
•
Energy efficiency and low
carbon heat in homes
•
Fleet renewal programme /
efficiency review
•
Whitley Bay Crematorium

•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•

Cycling & sustainable transport
Organisational culture
EV infrastructure strategy
Solar PV
North East Community Forest
Green New Deal
Heat Network development
Offsetting strategy

A couple of examples….
Page 19

Street Lighting - working towards net zero
12000

Efficiency programme;
• ‘Trimming’ and ‘dimming’
• Part night switch off
• LED by 2023

10000

8000

2030 target
Performance

6000

Page 20

4000

2000

0

Projections

£7.5m capital
£1.5m savings per year (2023)
75% energy reduction
95% carbon reduction
512 tonnes remaining

Killingworth depot

Page 21

•
•
•
•
•
•
•

Energy efficiency / fabric first
Solar PV
Battery Storage
EV charging
Air source heat pumps
Intelligent Management System
Gas – future strategy needed

Call for evidence / ideas

Page 22

Public services we use

North Tyneside Council

Our health

Northumbria Healthcare NHS Trust

How we travel

Transport North East

Where we work

Cobalt Business Park

Our housing

North Tyneside Council

The waste we produce

Suez / SITA

The water we use

Northumbria Water

Products we use

Stirling Pharma

“We will publish an action plan of the steps we will take and the national
investment we will seek to make North Tyneside carbon net-zero by 2030.”
Council carbon footprint

• Buildings
• Street Lighting
• Fleet

Borough carbon footprint

• Homes
• Businesses
• Transport

Page 23

• External Board
• Partners
• Third Parties
• Stakeholders

The challenge
“We will publish an action plan of the steps we will take and the national
investment we will seek to make North Tyneside carbon net-zero by 2030.”
Borough carbon footprint 2019

Page 24

All of our plans need to be revisited
Council needs new net zero plan

Busine
28%
35%

Domes

Remember, borough-wide challenge
Working with partners / stakeholders

Transp
37%

Next steps
Continue Climate Emergency Board
Establish external board
Launch campaign
Public engagement
Develop and test our plans
Mirror Government’s 10 point plan
Back to Cabinet in 2022 with net-zero plan

Page 25

•
•
•
•
•
•
•

Page 26

